

PPSL End of Year Meeting,
St Catherine's 7:00pm May 26, 2011
Minutes

Meeting called to order at 7:15 by Ellie Rapp.

Attendance was taken. All schools present (*Notre Dame had to leave early)

Ellie introduced Robin from Paye's Place in San Carlos. He talked about a free volleyball coach's clinic they are sponsoring in August.

(Ellie sent a link to all volleyball commissioners).

Kevin DunLeavey AD from OLA made a motion to approve the minutes from the November minutes. Lori Wilson VB commissioner from St Robert's seconded. Minutes were approved.

Ellie discussed what's required when completing the team rosters, asking that commissioners type (U18) after the names of any coaches who are under 18, this will help when verifying compliant coaches. There are no Archdiocesan requirements for our under 18 coaches, with one exception, they must practice and coach with a compliant adult. (No exceptions).

Please make sure the names of all coaches are spelled correctly. All valid team rosters must be signed by both the Principal and Pastor. (Blank 'Team Rosters' will be sent to all by Ellie)

Original completed 'Team rosters' must be sent to Ellie by Aug. 29th, you may scan copies and send them to Ellie by the Aug 29th deadline, but an original copy must be sent by mail, my address is 1640 Monterey Dr. San Bruno 94066.

Ellie asked for an Athletic Director or Commissioner to volunteer their gym to host the basketball North/South 6th grade division playoffs on March 2nd, 3rd and 4th. OLA will host the North division, St Greg's will host the South division, and St. Pius will host the South division championship games on Sunday, March 4th.

(Sam Rossi, IHM, will reserve their gym, if needed as a backup)

Ellie approved the switch from scheduled home games to the Oct 8th 'Open Week' due to school/parish functions, the three schools who requested the move are:

St Pius vs. St Greg's, **OLA** vs. St Roberts, **Notre Dame** vs. St Raymond's

The baseball only meeting will be held Monday, June 6 at 7:00pm at St Roberts.

Ellie asked for an Athletic Director to host the Volleyball/Baseball League meeting, Elena from St Catherine will host the meeting on Sept. 7th.

Rule Change Recommendations

General Rules:

1. Discussion was held regarding changing the home and away schedule, it was agreed that if all school Athletic Directors receive the 'Home and Away' schedule each year by March, this would work so that school Athletic Directors can plan their home games with parish/school functions.
2. New table for pull ups will now include Cubs; this table will be included in the PPSL General Rules for the 2011-12 seasons. (Page 6 of 6)
3. Rule 3.18 Team Compositions. Written requests for exceptions will be accepted for 8th Varsity and 7th Jr. Var. teams only, no exceptions for 6th and 5th grade Eagles and Cubs teams.

14-yes 1-no **MOTION PASSED**

Volleyball Recommendations:

Numbers 1, 2, 3, 4, 5...tabled, will be discussed at the volleyball meeting on Sept. 1st.

6. Change to Rule 5.5 Referees: To schedule 2 referees for 6th grade divisions (Eagles and 6th Lions) as well as the 7th and 8th grade divisions.

1-yes 14-no **MOTION DID NOT PASS**

7. Change to Rule 5.10 Net Heights: All divisions have the same net height, minimum of 6 ft 8 in. maximum of 7 feet 0 in.

10-yes 5-no **MOTION PASSED**

8. Change to Rule 5.11 Home Team Responsibilities: Eliamate line judges, Referees to make all line calls. League to provide line judges only at Playoff and Championship games.

2-yes 13-no **MOTION DID NOT PASS**

Basketball Recommendations:

1. Change to Rule 6.15: Allow 'pressing' in the 6th Grade divisions, both Lions and Eagles.
2. Revised Grid for pull ups to include the 5th grade divisions, Cubs and Lions. (Grid to be included in the 2011-12 General Rules, page 6 of 6).

2-yes 13-no **MOTION DID NOT PASS**

Playoff Formula Recommendations:

1. Clarification of rule...add back into playoff rules, a 6 point limit to breaking ties
2. Add to Playoff Rules: A first place team who loses to a 4th place team will be given a point, (volleyball, basketball and baseball).

2-yes 13-no **MOTION DID NOT PASS**

Ellie addressed the possibility of having coach's clinics for baseball in August and basketball in Oct. or Nov. both clinics to be held at Serra High School. She asked commissioners to think about possible dates.

Meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm

Respectfully Submitted

Karen Sammons, PPSL Secretary